From: Marks, Jaclyn
Sent: 11/2/2010 2:47:46 PM

To: [Redacted | Allen,
Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAce);
Brian.Prusnek@sce.com (Brian.Prusnek@sce.com); Morales, Joff
(JMorales@semprautilities.com)

Cc: Douglas, Paul (paul.douglas@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bcec:
Subject: Excel version of WDAT Queues

PG&E, SCE, and SDG&E,

Can you please send me the excel version of your WDAT SGIP Queues? Since | assume this is
something you already have, it would be great to receive it by the end of the day on Wednesday. If you
need more time, please let me know.

Here are the links | found online to the pdf versions:

ntip:/lwww . sce.cominrc/aboutsce/regulatorv/openaccess/wdat/SCE WDAT SGIP Generator Interconne

ntip://www . pge.comvincludes/docs/pdis/b2b/newgenerator/wholesalegenerators/pnge wdat gueue.pdf

ntip:/lwww . sdge.comirequlatory/documents/openAccess/generationinterconnectionQueue. pdf

Thank you,

Jaclyn Marks — Energy Division - Renewables Portfolio Standard Team - California Public Utilities
Commission — jaclyn.marks@cpuc.ca.gov — 415-703-2257 — http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/renewables
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